

## EWPAC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES | March 9th, 2023 @ 6:30PM

PURPOSE	To host our monthly Edgewood Elementary Parent Advisory Committee meeting
HOST	Edgewood Elementary PAC Executive
LOCATION	ZOOM Meeting link provided at www.edgewoodpac.ca
ATTENDEES	All families or caregivers of children attending Edgewood Elementary

6:30 PM	CALL TO ORDER
6:32 PM	Opening Comments  - March hot lunch volunteer available, sign up on our PAC site via link  - Form available on PAC site to advise if students will be away for hot lunch  - PAC is looking for new executive members for next school year. Please reach out if you are interested in volunteering info@edgewoodpac.ca
6:37 PM	Principal and Vice Principal  - 41 Divisions for next school year  - Installation of 7 portables and washroom portable during summer  - Ceremony for welcome pole in April with Indigenous community, will be streamed and recorded, more info to come  - Bike safety sessions on site at school with Hub, road bike safety  - First week back after break, visiting presentation for online Safe Schools for grade 5-7s  - Engaged with City of surrey, will have onsite to assess traffic patterns and perimeter of school property. Looking to add additional safety measures and determine goals  - Surrey School district staff met with Edgewood last month about signage around school  - Food Drive - thank you families for all the support/donations!  - Student learning surveys has been sent out, please fill out survey!  - Fun Day - will be finalized after spring break  - Spring concert - still working on details to be shared with families

6:50 PM	Presidents Report - Movie Night - great success, 450 attended, raised \$1050, thank you volunteers!			
6:52 PM	Fundraising update - Bingo Night Thursday April 14th in person in the gym - Fundraising for Spring Concert - Concession for Fun Day, Melissa will donate popsicles again! - Hot Lunch session for Spring - ordering will go live first week after march break. Email will be sent out for ordering!			
6:57 PM	Garden Contribution <b>Vote</b> - 2000\$ contributed this year to support garden club - Will be coming out of our gaming funds (12,000\$ available) - No objections, motion passed			
7:00 PM	Budget 2023/2024 - PAC Exec will meet in April to form the budget for next year and will be voted on during General meeting in May - Increase funding for Library - Classroom discretionary will go up due to increase in student			
7:19 PM	- Call for PAC Executive volunteers 2023/2024 Mike will be stepping down from PAC. Fallon Vickers has put her name forwards to take President role - Email info@edgewoodpac.ca			
Q&A	<ul> <li>How to support sister school? Community support line item is for our school first then our sister school. Open to be reconsidered.</li> <li>Student affordability fund received this year \$15k, will this be carry over to next year? Pending confirmation from district.</li> <li>School learning programs on budget? Kept it general to support any related funding. Home reading programs, technology, support for children with designations</li> <li>Extra allocation to portable classrooms discretionary? They have same level of access as classrooms within school</li> <li>Do windows open in portables? Yes.</li> </ul>			
7:30PM	ADJOURNED - THANK YOU! Next AGM Meeting is on: May 10 @ 6:30 pm			

## THANK YOU FOR ATTENDING!